Ratified minutes of a meeting of Quidhampton Parish Council on 27th March 2012 at Quidhampton Village Hall.

Present; Cllrs Bass, Cripps, Lovett, Taylor and Tyler. Mrs C Churchill (Clerk). Wiltshire Cllr Beattie, PC Jung and 5 members of the public.

Ms Drewett from Quidhampton Mill raised the speed limit on the A3094. It was explained that this was briefly discussed at the last meeting and QPC agreed to discuss the speed limit after the limit has been reduced – it is currently 60 and will be reduced to 50mph. Ms Drewett wishes the limit to be reduced to 40mph.

Ms Lovett asked if the PC had been in contact with Lord Pembroke and Netherhampton due to the accidents at the raceplain corner.

Clerk confirmed she hadn't contacted either party on this as that area is outside the area concerned.

Clerk is trying to confirm the boundary as part of the A3094 is within the boundary for Wilton Town

Clerk has spoken to Highways and they stated that any requests for a further reduction should be sent to Highways during the consultation period. It is then likely a report will be drawn up to look into the request, it was clarified that any report would delay the reduction.

Clerk suggested that all accidents in recent years are listed to help the case.

Cllr Lovett suggested Ms Lovett contact Netherhampton PC.

12/022	Apologies were received and accepted from Cllr Roberts.	
,	Not present Cllr Witt.	
12/023	The Minutes of the Meeting held on 24 th January 2012 were taken as read, approved without amendment and signed by the Chairman.	
12/024	Co-option of Cllr for Quidhampton. Two members of the public stood for co-option, both confirmed they were eligible to be a Cllr. Resolved to co-opt Mr Christopher Edge and Mr Peter Strawson onto Quidhampton PC.	
	New Clirs signed the Declaration of acceptance of Office and joined the Council.	Clerk
12/025	Clerk to sort out remaining paperwork after the meeting. There were no Declarations of Interest	CIEIK
	Neighbourhood Policing report. PC Jung reported	
12/026	Criminal damage to vehicles on village, need to encourage people to report crimes. Ms Tilbrook will place an article in the newsletter. Netherhampton Church has had roof stolen again. PCSO Spacey now joined regular	
	police, currently in training New PCSO starting soon.	
12/027	Receive a report from the C.E.V. for Quidhampton. Mr John Cater has produced a draft plan. Plan has been circulated and was discussed. Mr Cater wishes to undertake a survey to ascertain facilities and skills available within the community. Mr Cater asked that all ClIrs are members of the emergency group,	
	this will be discussed at a future meeting. Mr Cater will draft a questionnaire and Clerk to approve on behalf of QPC before it is distributed.	Clerk
12/028	Report from Wiltshire Councillor Richard Beattie. WC budget approved, Govt grant down by £3million, costs up by £29million, WC continue to get rid of buildings and staff to protect front line services. WC is a priority creditor for Icelandic bank, hope to get 98% back. Core Strategy for South Wilts has been approved. Imery's site identified for a waste transfer station.	
	Land Command still ongoing. SWWAB met on 29/2/2012 and 22/3/2012, held a youth forum and agreed a budget for Jubilee celebrations.	
	Royal visit in May, would like something from every village. Waste collection now fortnightly, any problems with non empting please contact Cllr Beattie.	
	Looking into four way pedestrian crossing at Wilton traffic lights. Cllr Beattie is not standing at the 2013 election.	

12/029	 Action update from the minutes dated 24th January 2012 1. (12/005) Clerk has advertised road closure in Quidhampton newsletter, no communication so has proceeded to apply for road closure. 2. (12/007) Clerk is waiting to hear back from Wilton Estate re Boys Wood project. There is various funding available but it depends on what is intended to be done and whether application is successful. 3. (12/009) Clerk has been unable to make contact with an Officer from Lorry Watch, will continue to try. Ask him to attend July meeting. 4. (12/009.6) Remainder of R2 claim has now been received. 5. (12/009.7) Housing needs survey should be ready for May, There will be a covering piece in the May newsletter? Cllrs to deliver surveys. 6. (12/009.9) Garden waste on the footpath. Cllr Lovett will try to action this before the next meeting. 7. Ms Tilbrook placed an article in the newsletter about dog mess, there was also an article in the Valley News. 8. (12/011) Clerk has informed Parish Online about joining but so far no invoice. 9. (12/015) Clerk sent Parish Steward tasks to Highways. 11. (12/018) Clerk informed resident that 50mph speed limit will be reviewed 6 months after it is in place. Clerk has since received correspondence on the matter and after speaking to Highways, has informed the resident to object during the consultation period scheduled for Sept / Oct 2012. At this point the PC may also make a representation but it was pointed out that any objections will delay implementation by approx 3 months. 	Ongoing Clerk All Cllrs Cllr Lovett
12/030	12. (12/021) Clerk sent list of meeting dates to Mr Dawson. Quidhampton Website. To receive a report on the new website from Cllr Cripps.	
	Domain name has been purchased at a cost of £6. PC site up and running, suggested that VH groups that meet regularly have a page. Mapping built in, newsletter online, secure workspace available, need to agree user accounts. Links to social networks, calendar working. Need to place redirect on old site. Initial training to take place at The White Horse on Monday 2 nd April 2012 at 7pm.	All Clirs
12/031	 Diamond Jubilee Celebrations in Quidhampton. 1. Street Party on Saturday 2nd June. The proposed road closure has been advertised in the Quidhampton newsletter which was delivered to all properties, there has been no communication to the Parish Clerk on this. Funding of £1000.00 was applied for and awarded. Cllr Taylor was thanked for representing QPC. 2. Quidhampton Bop on Monday 4th June. A small committee to organise this has been established and is headed by Mr Ron Smith. No further information was available. Cllrs agreed that as the Bop is exclusive (adults only and limited and entry charge) then PC can't consider funding. The original plan was for the Bop to be self funding. Cllr Edge will speak to Mr Smith. 3. Photo competition. This is being organised by Ms Bea Tilbrook, no extra money needed as prizes were included in the Jubilee budget. 	Cllr Edge
12/032	Jubilee Project at Boys Wood. Clerk is waiting to hear back from Wilton Estate regarding this. It was noted that it is Boyes Withybed not Wood.	
12/033	Accounts. Balance of accounts stands at £4744.98 (this includes ring fenced money for the marquee and jubilee totalling £1108.95), payments totalling £565.34 were authorised for payment.	
12/034	Marquee Standing Orders. To establish a Marquee Committee to review the Marquee Standing Orders. Resolved that committee should consist of Cllrs Bass, Edge and Strawson and also Mr Peter Dawson.	
12/035	Report from SWWAB meeting held 29 th February and 22 nd March. Clerk and Cllr Taylor attended first meeting. Funding of 50% to a maximum of £350 towards a new fingerpost was approved.	
12/036	Report from SWWAB Community Planning event held on 5 th March 2012. Clerk attended and was on the environment table. A variety of items were discussed.	
12/037	Parish steward – to note any tasks for the PS visit. To empty drain catchment bins throughout the village.	Clerk
12/038	Committee reports. Recreation Ground – no concerns.	
12/039	Chairman's Report. Cllr Lovett asked Cllrs to read the Standing Orders before the next meeting.	
12/040	Clerks Report Attended SWWAB meeting at Tisbury. SWWAB approved the 50% funding for a new fingerpost Attended SWWAB community planning event at Dinton. Attended SLCC Clerk's training at Devizes, focussed on communication and policies. Attended SLCC branch meeting at Devizes. Discussed new code of conduct.	

	 Will attend meeting at Salisbury CC on new Code of Conduct in June 2012. Attended WC meeting re 2012 events, there is an opportunity to purchase "marshall" polo shirts for use at village events. Olympic torch will be leaving Salisbury early on July 12th but will be "in convoy" along the A36. Royal visit to Salisbury on May 1st. SWWAB will have a tent and will focus on the Cranbourne Chase AONB of which Quidhampton is not a part of. They have asked for bunting, Bethan from the White Horse has kindly volunteered to make some bunting with Quidhampton on. An email request for suggestions came up with a smelly peasant as the name originates from the muckheap for the big house! 	
12/041	Emergency Matters. Storage of PC mower. It was agreed to purchase secure storage.	
12/042	The date of the next meeting was confirmed as Tuesday 22 nd May 2012. Any items for the agenda should be sent to the Clerk before Monday 14 th May.	

Meeting closed at 9.28pm.